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Green Spring United Methodist Church
Garrison, Maryland 21055

private -~ Church

The building is a small Gothic-revival country church with the date 1872
inseribed in the northeast corner of the foundation. It is the only church
in the Valley to he erected for the Black residents of the area. The church
continues to have an active congregation, some of whom are descendants of
members of the original congregation.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

o eweese The GREENSPRING UNITED METHODIST CHURCH is a frame struc- .
ture of the Gothic-revival style, three bays in length with a steep
gabled roof. The south gable end is the principal entrance front. §
Tall paneled pilasters at the corners rise slightly above the roof s
to suggest miniature towers, perhaps intended as the bases for vy
pinnacles. The very tall, narrow 9/9 windows have gothic-arched 7i:. }
_heads. The cornerstone in the northeast corner of the foundation 3
is inscribed ‘

A.D. ADONIRAM
1872 M.E, CHAPEL,

AT

E

R

Walls are covered with German siding and hlnges remain at the W1ndows
indicating original shutters, now all missing.

w0

Sk

Goomaw

Three rear pews have plain ends with panels of applied X
Greek frets; other pews have jig-sawn scrolled ends. The former j)
are probably much older than this structure, taken from another
church dating from the Greek-revival period; the latter are probably-
original to, or contemporary with, this church., Two early electric
chandeliers have multiple satln-glass shades, one over each incan-
descent bulb. ' :
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% B The small Gothic-revival wooden country church is a’build-
'; ing form becoming scarce with growing populations, expanding con-

i gregations, accidental destructions by fire and the desire to replace
small frame buildings with more impressive ones of masonry construction.

~

The Green Spring United Methodist Church is the only church in

Many

of the original congregation were no doubt employed by local families.

’ {: the Valley to be erected for the Black residents of the area.
~—~

This is the second site for this church, the original having been
housed in a building (now gone) beside the Green Spring Valley Road, |
300 feet east of the former site of the Chattolanee Railroad Station.
There are no existing records of the date of its origin or of the
actions of its initial members.

The cornerstone of the present structure bears the date 1872.

In

that year Charles Mortgn Stewart leased .35 acres of land from a fam-
On this property Stewart was said to have
built a small one story frapge church, 22 x 43 feet, completely fur-

ily friend, John Bowen,

nished, at a cost of $1,000°
the Black residents for their religious use.}

He presented the building and lot to
Years later, in 1908

Mrs. Stewart conveyed this property to Green Spring Chapel?

5
A dedication service was held on August 28th, 1881. At that time
the presiding elder was the Reverend E.W.S. Peck, and the preacher

was the Reverend Alfred Young.

Trustees for the church were:

Isaiah

Carrington, Jarrett Davis, Nelson Figg, M., Snowden, Daniel Wall, and

Reverend Young.

4

7~ man.

continue to attend this little church.

CUNTLINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET 4F NECESSARY

The present minister of Green Spring is the Reverend Alfred States-
Some 25 people, the majority of whom are still Valley residents,
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PN GREEN SPRING UNITED METHODIST CHURCH FOOTNOTES

1

"History of the Greenspring United Methodist Church,” a copy of
which was made available by the church's minister, the Reverend
Katherine B. Luckett in 1974,

2 ,
Baltimore County Land Records (BCLR), Liber 77, fol. 147, Towson
Court House, Towson, Maryland.

3

~ J. Thomas Scharf, History of Baltimore City and County, 2 vols.
(1881; reprint ed., Baltimore: Regional Publishing Company, 1971),
2: 841,

4
Ibid

5
BCLR, Liber 328, fol. 408, Towson.

6
See notes 1 and 3.

7
See note 3.

8 ,
Conversation with Anna Scott, member of congregation.
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EUGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY ______, 35

EIP

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION B

Southeast corner of Greenspring Valley Rd. and Railroad Avenue '

RS 4

TISTALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES »

STATE . COUNTY

STATE COUNTY
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE

Eallﬁ%s_Elanning_ﬂnupni1 : 3?8-735%
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

212 uhghjngﬁgn Avzenues Towson Marvland 2120/
CITY OR TOWN STATE i

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. ’

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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